USCIB: 13.9/3

2L, March 1955

—PEP—SRORET—
MEMORANDUM FOR THE MEMBERS OF USCIB:
Subject: Notification of Hazardous Duty Assignment.
Réference: USCIB Directive #l.

The enclosed notification from the Department of the Army

Member is circulated for information,
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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY -
OFFICE OF THE ASSISTANT CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, INTELLIGENCE
WASHINGTON 25, D. Ce
3748

22 MAR 1955

—I6B-SECRET-
MEMORANDUM FOR: EXECUTIVE SECRETARY, USCIB

SUBJECT: Exception to Communications Intelligence Board Directive
Number 1l

In compliance with SECTION III, paragraph G, USCIB Directive
Number 1, dated 25 June 1954, you are hereby advised that the Army
member of USCIB has this date granted a standing exception for the
following Group C individuals, currently indoctrinated for Category
ITI COMINT, to visit the Soviet sector of Berlin and such other
cities within the Soviet Zone of Germany as necessary in the per-
formance of their official duties: -

Major General George Honnen, USCOB
Colonel Ben Harrell, C/S, USCOB

Lt Colonel lewis E. Maness, Intelligence Officer, USCOB

FCR THE ASSISTANT CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2

(signed)

. Je Hs MONTGQOMERY, JR
Colonel, GS
Chief, Plans and
Policy Office

Enclosure with USCIB 13.9/3 dtd 24 March 1955
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